

Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers' Association (AMMA-India)

National Body of Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers

Web: www.ammaindia.org; Email: ammaindia10@gmail.com; Mob: +91-7387081819 (Registration No. 378 dated 20 September 2010 Under Society Act XXI of 1860)

Office: Unit No. 404, Fourth Floor, Goodwill Square, Dhanori, Pune – 411015

Proceedings of 10th Annual General Body Meeting

Date: 03rd December 2021 Time: 4.45 PM

Venue: Hotel Park Plaza Ludhiana

Agenda Items:

- 1. Welcome by Chairman AMMA-India
- 2. Confirmation of the minutes of last Annual General Body Meeting held in 2019
- 3. AMMA-India Membership, details to be given by Dr. Surendra Singh
- 4. Activities details to be presented by Mr. Balachandra Babu, Chairman International Affairs
- 5. Activity details of Export Promotion Task Force (EPTF) to be presented by Mr. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar, Chairman EPTF
- 6. Activity details of Regional Centres to be presented by Sh. Mitul Panchal, Sh. K M Ramesh, Sh. C V Madeswaran, Sh. Adwinder Singh and Sh. Rajesh Singh.
- 7. Consideration of AMMA-India Annual Report for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21.
- 8. Consideration of AMMA-India balance sheet and audit accounts for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20.
- 9. Holding next Manufacturing Meet (AMMM 2022) at Rajkot (Gujarat) on 07 to 09 October 2022.
- 10. Any other item with the permission of chair.
- 11. Vote of Thanks by Secretary AMMA-India

Note: If there is no Quorum at 04.45 PM, the meeting shall adjourn, and this adjourned meeting will take place on the same day at same place at 05.15 PM and that time quorum is not required. Decision taken and resolutions passed in adjourned meeting shall be binding to all members.

1. Annual General Body Meeting started at 4.45 PM. Since there was no Quorum at 4.45 PM, the meeting was adjourned and restarted at 5.15 PM on the same day at same place. Mr. S V Raju, Chairman, AMMA-India welcomed all the members and thanked the members for attending the AMMM 2021 in large numbers and also from different parts of the country. Also thanked the members for their full support and cooperation in organizing this meet. Such supports are required in future also. Thereafter Agenda Items were taken one by one.



2. Confirmation of the minutes of last Annual General Body Meeting held in 2019

The minutes of the 8th Annual General Body meeting held on 14 July 2019 at Coimbatore were sent to all the members. No comments have been received. The minutes may be approved by the house.

3. AMMA-India Membership, details was given by Dr. Surendra Singh

S. No.	State	Members
1.	Karnataka	135
2.	Gujarat	112
3.	Maharashtra	85
4.	Tamil Nadu	82
5.	Punjab	73
6.	Telangana	53
7.	Uttar Pradesh	49
8.	Haryana	38
9.	Bihar	19
10.	Madhya Pradesh	18
11.	Rajasthan	13
12.	Uttarakhand	13

13.	Kerala	13
14.	West Bengal	7
15.	Andhra Pradesh	3
16.	Delhi	3
17.	Chhattisgarh	1
18.	Odisha	1
19.	Assam	2
20.		720

4. Activities details to be presented by Mr. Balachandra Babu, Chairman International Affairs

Activity details of Export Promotion Task Force (EPTF) was presented by Mr. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar, Chairman EPTF. Chairman gave details of activities taken during the period and problems faced due to Covid 19.





5. Activity details of Regional Centres to be presented by Sh. Mitul Panchal, Sh. K M Ramesh, Sh. C V Madeswaran, Sh. Adwinder Singh and Sh. Deepak Agrawal.

Activity details of Regional Centres was presented by Sh. Mitul Panchal for Ahemedabad office, Sh. K M Ramesh for Bangalore office, Sh. Rajkumar Amurgum for Coimbatore office, Sh. Adwinder Singh for Ludhiana office and Sh. Deepak Agrawal for Varanasi office. House appreciated their efforts and activities and requested to keep the momentum and also increase the involvement of members.









6. Consideration of AMMA-India Annual Report for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21.

Annual report for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21 was presented by Secretary Mr. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar and Details are given below:

BIS has constituted a three members committee headed by Dr. Surendra Singh. Mr. Chandrashekher Deshmukh and a scientist from CIAE Bhopal Dr. Dilip Jat are members. The committee is to review 32 BIS codes given to them and suggest if any changes are required to update the codes.

Other activities are listed below:

S.	Date	Activities
No.		
1.	13-14 July 2019	Organized AMMM 2019 and Agriintex 2019 at Coimbatore and members participated.
2.	18 July 2019	Meeting on Standardization of selected critical specifications of agricultural machinery in DOAC New Delhi was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr.

		Rajkumar, Viswanathan and Chandrasekhar Deshmukh
3.	20 August 2019	
		Meeting on Standardization of selected critical specifications of agricultural
		machinery in DOAC New Delhi was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr.
		Rajkumar, Mr. Manoj Sharma and Chandrasekhar Deshmukh and other members
4.	30-31 August 2019	11th Edition of AgriTech India 2019 from 30th August 2019 to 1st September
		2019 at BIEC, Bangalore, India was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh and Sh. S V
		Raju, Chairman AMMA-India. We had meeting with organizers of AgriTech India 2019 on 30 th August. On 31 st August we met with Agricultural Commissioner
		Govt of Karnataka and appraised him of issues related to tender. Karnataka
		Chapter meeting was called on 31st August to discuss various local issues related
		to tender for procurement of farm equipment. We had also meeting with Nepalese
		delegation led by Dr. Madhusudan and discussed the participation in exhibition organized in Nepal during 22-25 November 2019.
5.	17 September 2019	BIS meeting at Bangalore attended by Dr. Surendra Singh and Sh. S V Raju.
6.	19-28 September	Meeting with VC, PAU, hotel booking and Meeting with Punjab chapter on
	1	27.9.2019
7.	29 Oct to 03 Nov	5th Member Meeting of the Regional Council of Agricultural Machinery
	2019	Associations in Asia and the Pacific (ReCAMA) to be held on 28 Oct. – 3 Nov.
8.	06 November 2019	2019 in Qingdao China attended by Sh. S V Raju +3 others Attended meeting in DAC, Krishi Bhawan with committee constituted by Joint
0.	0011010012019	Secretary (M&T) DAC, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi on SSM
9.	10-11 Nov 2019	29th Members' Meeting of the "Club of Bologna attended by Dr. Surendra Singh,
1.0	22 25 11 2010	Mr. Balachnadra Babu
10.	22 to 25 Nov 2019	5th Member Meeting of the Regional Council of Agricultural Machinery Associations in Asia and the Pacific (ReCAMA) to be held on 22-25 Nov. in
		Chitwan, Nepal attended by Dr. Surendra Singh and Mr. Balachandra Babu
11.	11 December 2019	Attended meeting in DAC, Krishi Bhawan with committee constituted by Joint
		Secretary (M&T) DAC, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi on SSM
12.	17 December 2019	A large number of members from AMMA-India including Dr. Surendra Singh,
		Mr. S V Raju, Mr. Balachandra Babu, Mr. Sarbjeet Singh attended meeting with Joint Secretary (M&T) DAC, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi for finalizing the
		specifications of farm equipment.
13.	04 January 2020	Executive Council Members' Meeting (ECM) of Agricultural Machinery
	·	Manufacturers Association (AMMA-India), Ahmedabad
14.	23 to 25 January	Punjab Chapter of AMMA-India, Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers
	2020	Association (AMMA-India) and Udan India Pvt. Ltd. Jointly organized India Agri
		Progress Expo on 23-24-25 January 2020 at Mohali, Punjab. 118 Manufacturers participated in exhibition. Interaction meet and conferences were also organized in
		the sidelines of exhibition.
15.	07 February 2020	TMA managing committee meeting was scheduled on 7 February 2020 at Chennai
16	12 Eal 2020	and Mr. D S balachandra babu attended this meeting.
16.	12 February 2020	Academia-Industry Interface Meet on Mechanization, Value Addition and Processing in Horticultural Crops was organized on 12 February 2020 at ICAR –
		Indian Institute of Horticultural Research Hessaraghatta, Bengaluru-560089. Dr.
		Surendra Singh, Mr. S V Raju and members from Karnataka chapter attended the
		technical sessions and made presentation. Also officials from Agriculture
17	20 Fahman 2020	department, Govt. of Karnataka also attended this session. Consultation Meeting on Technology and Cooperation on Agriculture in Africa
17.	20 February 2020	and Asia was organized on 20 February 2020 at The Claridges, New Delhi. Dr.
		Surendra Singh attended the meeting and made presentation.
18.	27 February 2020	Technical committee to examine the Technical Critical Specifications of
		Mechanical Reversible Plough met at DAC, Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi. Dr,

		Surendra Singh attended the meeting.
19.	12 -14 March 2020	National Conference on "Role of Agricultural Engineering Innovations in doubling Farmers Income" was organized by College of Agricultural Engineering, University of Agricultural Science during 12 – 14 March, 2020. Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. S V Raju and members from Karnataka chapter attended the industry session and made presentation. Also officials from Agriculture department, Govt. of Karnataka also attended this session.
20.	11 April 2020	JS (M&T) organised meeting Through Video Conferencing with Agri. Equipment Manufacturers and State Nodal Officer. Dr. Surendra Singh and other members of AMMA India attended the meeting
21.	07 May 2020	TMA Managing Committee attended by Dr. Surendra Singh
22.	30 May 2020	Executive Committee Meeting (ECM) of Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers Association (AMMA-India) attended by 9 members.
23.	17 June 2020	Video Conference Meeting with Associations of Agricultural Machinery Manufacturer organized by Government of India, Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare, Department of Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare, (Mechanization & Technology Division), Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 attended by members
24.	05 June 2020	Fifteenth meeting of Agriculture and Food Processing Sectional Committee, FAD 20 attended by Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. S. V. Raju, Mr. Balachandra Babu and Mr. Kashinath
25.	30 June 2020	Webinar on "Scope of Farm Mechanization in India" organized by The Agro vision Foundation, Nagpur. Attended by Mr. S. V. Raju and Dr. Surendra Singh
26.	28 July 2020	Telecon meeting of the TMA Managing Committee Meeting attended by Dr. Surendra Singh
27.	29 July 2020	A webinar on ZOOM APP so VAST LINKERS is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: UTTAR PRADESH GUIDELINES 20-21 FOR INSITU CRM DBT SCHEME FOR FARM MECHANISATION. Mr. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar, Secretary AMMA-India and other members attended the meeting.
28.	04 July 2020	Executive Council Meeting (ECM) of Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers Association (AMMA-India) on 04 July 2020 at 10.45 AM Via Video Conferencing
29.	04 July 2020	AMMA- India Role for Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization in India -Hurdles faced by Industry attended by Mr. D. S. Balchandra Babu
30.	10 July 2020	Web based Workshop on "Impact of COVID-19 on Agricultural Machinery Manufacturing Sector in India: Present Challenges and Future Strategies Organized by ICAR-CIAE Bhopal
31.	15 July 2020	Meeting with Industry Associations Organized by FOOD AND AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS'. Members attended the meeting.
32.	08 August 2020	Virtual Conference on "Challenges of Covid-19 pandemic" opportunities in farm mechanization in India via Video Conference. Members attended the meeting.
33.	25 August 2020	Orientation on new online application software being developed by NIC for FMTTIs. Members of association attended the meeting.
34.	28 August 2020	Revision & Rationalization of Qualification Packs (QPs) & Model Curricula developed in Farm Mechanization Segment Organized by Agriculture Skill Council of India, Govt of India. Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. S V Raju, Mr. D S Balachandra Babu, Mr. Rajkumar Arumugam and Mr. Sarvjeet Singh Panesar from AMMA-India attended the meeting.
35.	05 September 2020	AMMA – India Uttar Pradesh Chapter Meeting via Video Conference of State Chapters at Barabanki Uttar Pradesh

36.	15 September 2020	AMMA-India Karnataka Chapter Meeting at Bangalore
37.	18 September 2020	Fourth meeting of MED 40 on Safety of Machinery Sectional Committee MED 40
31.	16 September 2020	Organized by Bureau of Indian Standards, Mr. CHANDAN GUPTA, Member
		Secretary (MED 40). Meeting was attended by our Technical Members Er.
		Rajkumar Arumugam from M/s. Renaaissance Power Products Pvt. Ltd.,
		Coimbatore.
38.	24 September 2020	Launching of "Centralized Farm Machinery Performance Testing Portal" by
36.	24 September 2020	Hon'ble Minister of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare. Members of AMMA-India
		attended the meeting.
20	25 Cambanala an 2020	
39.	25 September 2020	Export Awareness Program & International B2B Opportunities. EEPC India
		organized an open house session along with association 'KAIMA', briefing about
		upcoming virtual platform of expo's to enter new markets for agricultural
		machinery and farm technologies for its members. Mr. S V Raju, Mr. Rajkumar
40	27 20 0 1 2020	Arumugam and other members of AMMA-India attended the meeting.
40.	27 - 28 October 2020	19th Meeting of FAD11 - Agricultural Machinery and Equipment Sectional
		Committee Organized by Bureau of Indian Standards. Meeting was attended by
		Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. S. V. Raju, Mr. Balachandra Babu and Mr.
		Chandrashekhar Deshmukh.
41.	28 Oct. 2020	Virtual Workshop and Demonstration on Integrated Management of Straw
		Residue Organized by Centre for Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization (CSAM)
		United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific
		(ESCAP) Wednesday. Dr Surendra Singh, Mr. D S Balachandra Babu and Mr. S.
		V. Raju attended the meeting.
42.	30 October 2020	ISO/TC 23/SC 19 - Agricultural Electronics Sub-Committee 28 th Plenary Meeting
		2020. Mr. Rajkumar Arumugam, Vice Chairman AMMA-India represented BIS in
		the meeting and participated in proceeding.
43.	07 November 2020	FICCI Virtual meeting with AMMA – India. Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. S V Raju,
		Mr. Rajkumar Arumugam, Mr. Deepak Agrawal, Mr. Manoj Sharma attended the
		meeting.
44.	19 November, 2020	Brainstorming Session on "Innovations and AatmaNirbhar Bharat in Farm
		Machinery Sector" Organized by Department of Agriculture, Cooperation &
		Farmers Welfare (Mechanization & Technology Division) Ministry of Agriculture
		& Farmers Welfare, GoI. AMMA-India was represented by Dr. Surendra Singh,
		Mr. D S Balachandra Babu, Mr. Rajkumar Arumugam, Mr. Sarbjeet Singh, Mr.
		Manoj Kumar Sharma, Mr. Deepak Agarwal, Mr. Sekhar Agerwala and Mr. K M
		Ramesh. During meeting Mr. Rajkumar Arumugam, Mr. Sarbjeet Singh, and Mr.
		D S Balachandra Babu made presentations during meeting.
45.	23 November 2020	The 6th Member Meeting of the Regional Council of Agricultural Machinery
		Associations in Asia and the Pacific (ReCAMA) Organized by The Centre for
		Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization (CSAM) of
		The United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific
		(ESCAP). Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. S V Raju and Mr. D S Balachandra Babu
		attended the meeting on behalf of AMMA-India.
46.	11 December 2020	8th Regional Forum on Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization in Asia and the
		Pacific Organized by The Centre for Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization
		(CSAM) of The United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and
		the Pacific (ESCAP). Dr. Surendra Singh, Technical Advisor, AMMA-India
		represented the association.
47.	22 December 2020	Indian Machine Tools Manufacturers Association (IMTMA) TASK FORCE –
		"Agricultural Machinery": Meeting with Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers'
		Association (AMMA) on Tuesday, at 1100 hrs to 1230 hrs: 'Zoom Virtual
		Platform'. Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. Sarbjeet Singh, Mr. Mitul Panchal, Mr.
		Rajkumar Arumugam, Mr. Niranjan Malatesh and Mr. Deepak Agrawal joined the
		meeting.
	i	<u> </u>

		Contact details: basu@imtma.in; satishk@imtma.in
48.	30 December 2020	AMMA-India Tamil Nadu Chapter Meeting at Coimbatore
49.	11 January 2021	Executive Committee Meeting (ECM) of Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers
		Association (AMMA-India) was held. Members of Executive Committee attended
		the meeting.
50.	20 January 2021	The meeting was conducted under the Chairmanship of Dr. Indra Mani Mishra,
		Prof. &Head, IARI, PUSA, New Delhi at 2.30 PM on the Technical issue of
		NERFMTTI, Biswanath Chariali, Assam on Rotavator. Dr. Surendra Singh
		attended the meeting.
51.	22 January 2021	TMA Managing Committee for joining the Webinar on PLI (Production Linked
		Incentive) by E&Y. Meeting was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. Rajkumar
		and other members of AMMA-India.
52.	22 January 2021	A WebEx Meeting with NSIC was organised regarding various Schemes for
	(4.00 PM)	MSME's. Sh. Ajay pal Singh, Senior Branch Manager NSIC Ludhiana
		highlighted the Schemes of NSIC. Dr. Surendra Singh, Technical Advisor, Sh.
		Sarbjeet Singh, Secretary and members of AMMA- India (Punjab) attended the
		meeting.
53.	29 January,20212	A WebEx Meeting of Executive Members and Council Members was organised to
		discuss various Schemes available for MSME's through NSIC. Details for
		participation in India Agri Progress Expo being held in Mohali (Punjab) from
		5 th March to 7 th March, 2021 were provided by Udaan Media organiser of the
		Expo. Discussions for Extension of Testing Reports for Agricultural Implements
		were held Standardisation of Agricultural Implements were discussed.
		The state Chapter heads were also asked to tell the issues of their States.
54.	10 February, 2021	BIS and Industry Association Meeting was held on Standards National Action
		Plan (SNAP). Dr. Surendra Singh and Mr. Sarbjeet Singh attended the meeting.
55.	15 February,2021	A WebEx meeting on Brain-Storming Session was held to identify the
		specific areas of agricultural mechanization wherein country may focus on coming
		years to ensure a self-reliant India. The programme was organized under Aatma
		Nirbhar Bharat by Government of India. Sh. Sarbjeet Singh, Secretary, AMMA-
		India presented the paper on the issue. The meeting was also attended by Sh. Raju
		Chairman AMMA-India and Sh. S S Bedi. The chief Guest was Ms Shomita
	1651 2021	Biswas, Joint Secretary, DAC& FW, Govt. of India.
56.	16 February,2021	A Meeting was held with Sh. A. P Sharma, General Manager, Central Tool Room,
		Sh. Saini Training officer CTR, Sh. Sarbjeet Singh Secretary, AMMA-India, Sh.
		Mahesh, General Manager, M/s Dasmesh Mechanical Works, Langrian and Sh. S
-7	00 M. 1 0001	S Bedi regarding different Schemes of Tool Room for MSME's.
57.	02 March,2021	A WebEx meeting on MSME Schemes and Udyam Registration was held on 2 nd
		March, 2021. Sh. Sarbjeet Singh, Secretary, Sh. Kundan Lal and Sh. Wazir Singh,
		Assistant Directors of MSME-Development Institute, Ludhiana, Sh. S.V. Raju,
50	25 Mars 2021	Chairman and Members of AMMA-INDIA attended the Web Meeting The Web Meeting of the Evenutive Council Members of AMMA-INDIA held on
58.	25 May,2021	The Web Meeting of the Executive Council Members of AMMA-INDIA held on 25-05-2021 at 11.00 AM. The following Members attended the Meeting. Sh. S.V
		Raju, Chairman Sh. Mitul Panchal, Sr. Vice Chairman, Sh. Raj Kumar Arumugam, Vice Chairman, Sh. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar, Secretary, Sh. Baldev Singh Amar,
		Sh. Manoj Sharma, Sh. Bharat Patil, Sh. Deepak Agarwal, Treasurer, Sh. D.S Balachandra Babu, Chairman International Affairs, Dr. Surendra Singh, Technical
		Advisor, Sh. K M Ramesh, Sh. Sushil Aggarwal, Sh. Matlesh Niranjan, Sh. Vinod
50	08 June 2021	Bhai, Sh. Surender Kumar Gupta, Sh. Shekhar Agerwala
59.	00 June 2021	TMA Managing Committee e-Meeting was held on 8 June 2021-1130 h to discuss
		about the covid impact and price rise of various raw materials used to manufacture the tractors and other machinery. 21 members including Dr. Surendra Singh and
60	17 June 2021	Sh. Sarbjeet Singh Secretary, AMMA -India attended the meeting.
60.	17 June,2021	Virtual Meeting with the Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers Association on

		17.00.2021 - 10.20 AM - 4. ' 6.T. 1
		17.06.2021 at 10.30 AM on the issues of Implementation of CRM & SMAM Schemes was organised under the chairpersonship of Joint Secretary (M&T),
		Department of Agriculture Cooperation & Farmers Welfare. It was attended by Dr.
		Surendra Singh, Mr. S V Raju, Mr. Sarbjeet Singh, and Mr. Baldev Singh Amar
61.	19 June,2021	A meeting of the TMA Managing Committee was organized on Saturday, 19 June
		2021 from 1000 hrs -1045 hrs to discuss the issues of Andhra Pradesh farm
		mechanization schemes and pending payments of several member companies. Dr. Surendra Singh attended the meeting.
62.	03 August,2021	The 20 th meeting of Agricultural Machinery and Equipment Sectional Committee
02.	001148450,2021	was organised by Bureau of Indian Standards on 3 rd August,2021. Dr. Surendra
		Singh attended the meeting.
63.	07 August,2021	The Web Meeting of the Executive Council Members of AMMA-INDIA held on
		07-08-2021 at 11.00 AM to discuss the issues related to Testing of agricultural
		Machinery and self-certification, Enhancement of AMMA registration fees, GST
		@12% on Spare parts for agricultural Machinery and to hold next Manufacturing
		Meet at Ludhiana. The following Members attended the Meeting. Sh. S.V Raju, Chairman Sh. Mitul Panchal, Sr. Vice Chairman, Sh. Raj Kumar Arumugam, Vice
		Chairman, Sh. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar, Secretary, Sh. Baldev Singh Amar, Sh.
		Manoj Sharma, Sh. Bharat Patil, Sh. Deepak Agarwal, Treasurer, Sh. D.S
		Balachandra Babu, Chairman International Affairs , Dr. Surendra Singh, Technical
		Advisor, Sh. K M Ramesh, Sh. Sushil Aggarwal, Sh. Matlesh Niranjan, Sh. Vinod
<u> </u>	24.4	Bhai, Sh. Surender Kumar Gupta, Sh. Shekhar Agerwala
64.	24 August 2021	The "Azaadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav": Webinar on "Innovations in Farm Mechanization" (virtually through video conference) was attended by the
		members: Dr. Surendra Singh, S V Raju, Rajkumar Arumugam, Deepak Agrawal,
		Chandrashekher Deshmukh, and Bharat Patil
65.	08 September,2021	The TMA Annual General Meeting was organized on 8 September 2021 at Hotel
	_	Le Meridien, New Delhi, from 1415 h to 1500 h. Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. Sarbjeet
		Singh, Mr. Rajkumar attended the meeting.
66.	07 October2021	Dr. Surendra Singh and Mr. Sarbjeet Singh attended the meeting with Smt.
		Shomita Biswas Joint Secretary Department of Agriculture & Farmer Welfare New Delhi to present various issues of the Agricultural Machinery Manufactures.
67.	11 October 2021	The agenda for the meeting was discussion on inclusion of halftrack sugarcane
07.	11 000000 2021	harvester in the existing standard i.e. IS 17626 or possibility of formulations of
		new Indian Standard. Representatives. Dr. Surendra Singh attended the meeting
68.	18 October,2021	Northern Region Farm Machinery Training & Testing Institute (Department of
		Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare, Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers
		Welfare, Govt. of India), Hisar to commemorate AZAADI KA AMRUT
		MAHOTSAV, organized Online webinar on the topic "Develop Road-map up to 2030 to take forward the agricultural Mechanization in India" on 18.10.2021 at
		11.00 am onwards. Dr. Surendra Singh and Mr. Sarbjeet Singh attended the
		meeting
69.	21 Octtober,2021	The webinar on 'Buyers-Sellers Meet between India & Vietnam in Agricultural
		Machinery and Tools' was held on 21.10.2021. Dr. Surendra Singh and Members
<u></u>		of AMMA-India attended meeting and also took part in B2B meeting.
70.	22-23 October 2021	30th Members' Meeting of the Club of Bologna was organized in hybrid form.
		Prof. Gajendra Singh, Dr. Surendra Singh and Mr. D S Balachandra Babu attended
71.	27 Oct. 2021	the meeting. ReCAMA Workshop on Trade Procedures and Practices for Agricultural
/1.	27 Oct. 2021	Machinery (14:30 – 15:45 Beijing time) on 27th Oct. 2021 attended by Dr.
		Surendra Singh, Mr. Balachandra Babu, Mr. S V Raju and Mr. Sarbjeet Singh. Dr.
		Surendra Singh made presentation on Trade Procedures and Practices for
		Agricultural Machinery in India.

72.	27 October 2021	7 th Member Meeting of the Regional Council of Agricultural Machinery Associations in Asia and the Pacific attended by Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. Balachandra Babu, Mr. S V Raju and Mr. Rajkumar. Mr. S V Raju made presentation on A CSR Case in India.
73.	29 October 2021	First Meeting of FAD 11/P2 - Panel to Review IS 4358 (Specification for Sickles) and Discussion on NWIP on Scythe. Meeting was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh.
74.	02 November 2021	Re-scheduled online Meeting for inclusion of 'Ride on type self-propelled multipurpose toolbar/weeder' in the 'Centralized Farm Machinery Performance Testing Portal'. Meeting was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh.
75.	16 November 2021	Agriculture Skill Council of India, Farm Mechanization Stakeholder Consultation attended by Dr. Surendra Singh
76.	17 November 2021	Webtraining on Agricultural Machinery and Safer Application of Chemicals, 14.00-16.00 GMT+8 Beijing time by CSAM attended by Dr. Surendra Singh
77.	26 November 2021	9 th Regional Forum on Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization in Asia and the Pacific of CSAM was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh, Mr. D S Balachandra Babu and Mr. Sarbjeet Singh.
78.	29 November 2021	Seventeenth meeting of Agriculture and Food Processing Sectional Committee, FAD 20 was attended by Dr. Surendra Singh

The following draft resolution was submitted for consideration and adoption of the General Body:

7. Consideration of AMMA-India balance sheet and audit accounts for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20.

Attached

General Body to approve the appointment of M/s. S.C. Vithlani & Co. Chartered Accountant, Pune for the year 2021-22 with 5% increase on last year fee.

The audit report was presented by Sh. Deepak Agrawal, Treasurer. The auditors of the association, M/s. S.C. Vithlani & Co. Chartered Accountant, Pune have completed audit of the accounts for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21. The Balance sheet and income and expenditure statement of account was circulated as part of Annual Report for considerations of the General Body (Placed at end). Members agreed to papers circulated.

The following resolution was submitted for consideration and adoption of General Body:

'Resolved that the balance sheet and audited statement of the accounts for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21 be and are hereby adopted.'

General Body approved the appointment of M/s. S.C. Vithlani & Co. Chartered Accountant, Pune for the year 2021-22 with 5% increase on last year fee.

^{&#}x27;Resolved that the Annual Report of the AMMA-India for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21 be and hereby adopted'.

8.	Holding next Manufacturing Meet (AMMM – 2022) at Rajkot (Gujarat) on 07 to	C
	09 October 2022.	

House discussed the matter and decided to have next AMMM 2022 at Rajkot in December 2022 along with Agro Exhibition. Date and month and other details to be finalized in Gujarat Chapter AGM in April 2022.

9. Any other item with the permission of chair.

Various issues were also discussed with the permission of Chair, and it was agreed that a representation should be sent to Government with a request to consider our issues and take appropriate decision.

10. Vote of Thanks by Secretary AMMA-India

Secretary Mr. Sarbjeet Singh Panesar proposed Vote of thanks to dignitaries and delegates.

Chairman Secretary